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Walter Williams - RE: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

From:  David Ryzyi <DRyzyi@manniksmithgroup.com>
To: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Date: 3/19/2018 1:57 PM

Subject: RE: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

Walter:

We have been reviewing modifications on this petition. | will provide a formal reply shortly. Thank you for
holding this.

Dave

From: Walter Williams [williamswl@detroitmi.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:56 AM

To: David Ryzyi

Subject: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

Good morning Dave:

Attached is the Petition drawing for your review and approval. This Petition has not been process due to
your lack of response.

Please advised.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams
Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
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Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 2/2/2018 11:31 AM >>>
Good morning Dave:

Attached is the Petition drawing for your review and approval.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this communication and its attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify postmaster@manniksmithgroup.com and delete the communication
without retaining any copies. Thank you.
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